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TO:  Air Pollution Control District Board TO:  Air Pollution Control District Board 
  
FROM: Douglas W. Allard, Air Pollution Control Officer FROM: Douglas W. Allard, Air Pollution Control Officer 
  
CONTACT: Sharyl K. Preskitt, Human Resources Officer (961-8828) CONTACT: Sharyl K. Preskitt, Human Resources Officer (961-8828) 
  
SUBJECT: Appointment of Air Pollution Control Officer SUBJECT: Appointment of Air Pollution Control Officer 
                         
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
Appoint Terry Dressler as new Air Pollution Control Officer effective upon current APCO’s 
retirement.   
 
 
DISCUSSION:   
 
With the announcement of Doug Allard’s retirement, the Air Pollution Control District has 
completed a nationwide recruitment for his replacement.  Terry Dressler, Manager of the APCD 
Major Source Division, is recommended by the Executive Committee for appointment to the 
position of Air Pollution Control Officer. 
 
We ask that your Board approve and execute the attached employment contract negotiated by 
County Counsel within parameters set by the Executive Committee.  This action will formally 
appoint Terry Dressler as Santa Barbara County Air Pollution Control District’s new Air 
Pollution Control Officer upon the effective date of the current APCO’s retirement.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


